Fall 2013 OHBA Bridge Tour
Preble County
September 15, 2013
Tour Director: Doug Miller

Lead Vehicle cell phone: 937/657-3563

We will be meeting at the McDonald’s on the north side of Eaton at 1317 N Barron St. (SR 127). We will have a mixture of covered bridges and metal truss bridges on our tour.
PREBLE COUNTY BRIDGES
Preble County covered bridges range from the oldest in Ohio, the Roberts Bridge, to one of the newest in Ohio near Hueston Woods. The majority of them are of Childs Truss design built by Everett S. Sherman of Marysville, Ohio. Due to several turnpikes and the National Road, several two-lane covered bridges were constructed in Preble County. Sherman, a bridge builder originally from Delaware County, Ohio, won the contract to build 14 Childs Truss bridges and one Kingpost truss bridge in Preble County between 1886 and 1896. Sherman built his first Childs Truss in Delaware County from an article he read in Engineering News Record and after the Childs patent had expired. Sherman was urged by Preble County and a family member to assist in reconstructing the bridges. He moved to Eaton right after the storms in 1886 and won the contract due to the fact that the bridges he built were so sturdy, economical and quickly erected. Preble County also had a variety of metal truss bridges built by various companies. Some of them are the Brookville Bridge Company (Brookville, Ohio); Columbia Bridge Works (Dayton, Ohio); Indiana Bridge Company (Muncie Indiana); Massillon Bridge Company (Massillon, Ohio); Central State Bridge Company (Indianapolis, Indiana); and York Bridge Company (York, Pennsylvania).
10:00 Meet at McDonald’s, 1317 N Barron St. (SR 127), Eaton, OH 45320

Get Directions
Area served:  - Category: Unverified listing[image: image1]10:10 Depart 
Turn RIGHT
from McDonald’s parking lot onto N Barron St. (SR 127) and go thru Eaton for 4.4 miles to Brower Road (TR 333).
Turn LEFT
on Brower Road (TR 333) and go east for approximately 0.3 miles to Brower Road metal truss bridge.
10:20 ARRIVE
Brower Road Metal Bridge over Seven Mile Creek, 119’ Span, Riveted Pratt Through Truss; Built 1931 by the Brookville Bridge Company (N39°41'59", W84°37'27")
10:40 LEAVE
By driving through the bridge 0.7 miles to Wayne Trace Road (CR 5).
Turn RIGHT
on Wayne Trace Road (CR 5) and go south for 1.8 miles to Seven Mile Road (TR 331).
Turn RIGHT
on Seven Mile Road (TR 331) and go west approximately 0.6 miles to Seven Mile Metal Truss Bridge.
10:48 ARRIVE
Seven Mile Metal Truss Bridge over Seven Mile Creek, 146’ Span, Pinned-Connected Pegram Through Truss; Built 1906 by the Indiana Bridge Company (N39°40'26", W84°37'20"). This is a rare bridge with only 2 left in existence.
11:05 LEAVE
By turning around and go 0.6 miles back to Wayne Trace Road (CR 5).
Turn RIGHT
on Wayne Trace Road (CR 5)and go 1.4 mile to Aukerman Creek Road (TR 328).
Turn LEFT
on Aukerman Creek Road (TR 328) and go 1.8 miles. Turn left to stay on Aukerman Creek Road (TR 328) and continue for 0.8 miles to Brubaker Road.
Turn LEFT
on Brubaker Road and go 0.6 miles to Brubaker Covered Bridge. 

11:20 ARRIVE
Brubaker Covered Bridge over Suns Run Creek (35-68-06), 88’ Span, Childs Truss; Built 1887 by Everett S. Sherman for $986.00 and abutments built by T. J. Smith for $1,422.00; Renovated in 2006 for $330,000.00 using State and Preble County funds. This structure was posted to the National Historic Register June 11, 1975. (N39°39'05", W84°32'38").
11:40 LEAVE
By driving through the bridge to SR 122.
Turn RIGHT
on SR 122 and go approximately 0.4 miles into Gratis to Harrison Street.
Turn RIGHT
on Harrison Street and go 1 block to SR 725.

Turn RIGHT
on SR 725 and go approximately 6.3 miles to East Central Avenue (SR 725) at Camden
Turn RIGHT
on East Central Avenue, staying on SR 725 and go 0.5 miles through Camden past the four-way stop (be sure to stop!) to the traffic signal at SR 127.

Turn LEFT
on SR 127 and go 1 mile to Camden College Corner Road (CR 24).
Turn RIGHT
on Camden College Corner Road (CR 24) and go approximately 5.8 miles to a sharp turn to the left. Turning left continue on Camden College Corner Road (CR 24) for 1.2 miles going through the new Hueston Woods Covered Bridge and turn right into the parking lot.
12:05 ARRIVE
 Hueston Woods Covered Bridge over Four Mile Creek , 108’ Span, Burr Arch and Multiple Kingpost Truss, Built in 2012 by Brumbaugh Construction Company of Arcanum, Ohio at a cost of $1,795,444. (N39°35'31", W84°46'14").
12:25 LEAVE
By turning RIGHT out of the parking lot onto Camden College Corner Road (CR 24) and go 150 feet to Buck-Paxton Road (TR 234).
Turn RIGHT
on Buck-Paxton Road (TR 234) and go approximately 1.6 miles to Fairhaven-College Corner Road.
Turn RIGHT
on Fairhaven-College Corner Road SR32/SR124 and go approximately 1.0 miles to Junction Road (TR 235).
Turn RIGHT
at Junction Road (TR 235) and go 0.6 miles to Junction Road Iron Bridge. 

12:33 ARRIVE
Junction Road Iron Bridge over Four Mile Creek, Span 142’ (original, now has several bents supporting the truss with a maximum span of 47’), Bowstring Arch Through Truss (based on a design patented in 1863 by Joseph Davenport, Built 1875 by the Massillon Bridge Company (N39°36'42", W84°47'07"). This bridge has been documented by Historic American Engineering Record (HAER OH-97).
12:53 LEAVE
by going across the bridge and go 0.5 mile to Simpson Road (TR 236)
Turn LEFT
on Simpson Road (TR 236) go north 1.1 miles to SR 725.
Turn RIGHT
on SR 725 and go 6.4 miles to SR 127 at the traffic signal.
Turn LEFT
on SR 127 and go 8.2 miles to Camden to West St. Clair St.
Turn LEFT
on West St. Clair St. and go one block to South Beech St.
Turn RIGHT
on South Beech St. and go half a block to the Roberts Covered Bridge and park on the street or small parking area in front of the bridge.
1:20 ARRIVE
We will visit two bridges at this location:
Roberts Covered Bridge over Seven Mile Creek (35-68-05), 79’ Span, Double-Barrel Burr Arch and Multiple Kingpost  Truss, Built 1829 by Orlistus Roberts and finished by his apprentice, James L. Campbell upon his untimely death; Originally located about 3 miles south of Eaton on Roberts property for a toll road. In 1935 the SR 127 was moved west of the Pennsylvania Railroad and the old toll road became a less traveled township road. After an arsonist set fire to it in 1986, funds were raised and it was moved to its present location and restored. It is the oldest original covered bridge in Ohio and the second oldest in the United States. Posted to the National Register of Historic Places on September 3, 1971. (N 39°44'22", W 84°38'18")

West St. Clair St. Metal Truss Bridge over Seven Mile Creek, 100’ Span, Pinned Connected Pratt Through Truss, Built 1887 by the Columbia Bridge Works, Rehabilitated 1999; Posted to the National Register of Historic Places on September 21, 1978.
1:50 LEAVE
by going north on S. Beech St. to W. Main St.
Turn RIGHT
onW. Main St. and go one block to N. Barron St. (SR 127)

 Turn LEFT
on N. Barron St. (SR 127) and go approximately 1 miles through Eaton to the KFC Chicken on the right (1200 N. Barron St.). 
1:55 ARRIVE
Lunch: KFC Chicken. The lead car will stop here for lunch. There are other restaurants nearby, Burger King, Frisch’s, and Subway.

2:40 LEAVE
by going north on N. Barron St. (SR 127) for one block to W. Lexington/County Garage Rd. at the traffic signal
Turn LEFT
on W. Lexington/County Garage Rd. and go 0.5 miles to Eaton-Gettysburg Rd/Park Ave
Turn RIGHT
on Eaton-Gettysburg Rd/Park Ave and go 1 mile to Eaton-New Hope Rd (TR 142)
Turn LEFT
on Eaton-New Hope Rd (TR 142) and park either prior to the Christman Covered Bridge or after. There is not much room before the bridge for vehicles. 
2:45 ARRIVE
Christman Covered Bridge over Seven Mile Creek, 92’ span, Childs Truss; Built 1895 by Everett S. Sherman for $1,301.00 and abutments built by Harry C. Foster for $499.00 and the stone was purchased from the nearby Eaton stone Company for $652.00; Renovated in 2008 for $331,094.00 using 95% Federal funds  and 5% Preble County funds. This structure was posted to the National Historic Register June 11, 1975. (N39°39'05", W84°32'38").

3:05 LEAVE
by continuing northwest across the bridge 1.5 miles to Spacht Rd (TR. 143)
Turn RIGHT
on Spacht Rd (TR. 143)and go 2.6 miles to W. Winnerline Road (TR 132)

Turn RIGHT
on W. Winnerline Road (TR 132) and go 0.7 miles to SR 726

Turn LEFT
on SR 726 and go 0.1 mile to W. Winnerline Road (TR 132)
Turn RIGHT
on W. Winnerline Road (TR 132) and go 2 miles to SR 127

Turn LEFT
on SR 127 and go 1.5 miles crossing over I-70 just past the WB off ramp to Price Road (TR 417).

Note: If you need to leave the tour this is a convenient location to access I-70 Eastbound or Westbound.
Turn RIGHT
on Price Road (TR 417)and go 2.3 miles to Geeting covered Bridge.
3:30 ARRIVE
Geeting Covered Bridge over Price Creek, 100’ span, Childs Truss; Built 1894 by Everett S. Sherman for $1,850.00 and abutments built by Koppee Brothers for $1,054.00; In 1914 the roof was blown off during a windstorm, 1969 the roof framing damaged by a truck. It was renovated in 2008 for $379,753.00 using 95% Federal funds and 5% Preble County funds. This structure was posted to the National Historic Register August 19, 1975. (N39°50'36", W84°35'49")
3:50 LEAVE
by continuing east across the bridge for 0.1 miles to the Yohe Road intersection where Price Road turns into Lewisburg-Western Road. Continue 2.5 miles to Lewisburg. The road has a “Y” but continues going straight and is now W. Clay Street. Continue straight for 0.5 miles to S. Commerce St. (SR 503).
Turn RIGHT
on S. Commerce St. (SR 503) and go 0.5 miles to I-70. From here you can go Eastbound (towards Columbus) or Westbound (towards Indiana).


There are a few more significant bridges very close if anyone chooses to stay I will be glad to show you.
